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December 11, 2001

Ms. Victoria Stavola

Aqua Blasting Corporation
2 Northwood Drive
Bloomfield, CT 06002

Dear Ms. Stavola:

We are pleased to inform you that as a result of recent surveys and audits of your Quality Control
System, Aqua Blasting Corporation’s Accreditation status with Hamilton Standard has been
extended for those processes listed on the attached Report 70.

We rely heavily on the integrity with which your system is implemented. Your attention, effort,
and responsiveness to the importance of producing quality items on schedule and at a
competitive price are essential to the maintenance of your Accreditation status and our combined

competitive position.

Our sincere congratulations are extended to all your personnel and our expectations are for your
continued success. I wish to also assure you that Hamilton Standard, particularly the Supplier
Quality Control and Materials Departments staff, is ready to assist in solving problems that
would add to the quality assurance and schedule integrity of your efforts.

Very Truly Yours,

HAMILTON STANDARD DIVISION
United Technologies Corporation
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